OFFICERS

Bo Randolph, Mayor
Greg Tacha, Town Manager
Chris Snyder, Town Clerk, Treasurer

100 Civic Center Drive
P.O.Box 9

Limon, CO 80828
719-775-2346
gtacha@townoflimon.com

June 5, 2020

Division of Reclamation
Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Annual Mining Fee and Report for M-1998-103

TRUSTEES
Avril Beattie
Jon Chittenden
Benjamin Ferree
Shelley Hendrix
Josh Niebur
Jason Parmer

This is the annual report associated with the annual fee assessment and map. In November of 2018 we
were approved to convert from a 9.84-acre 110c permit to a 97.51-acre 112c permit. We have continued
to move eastward from the old perimeter into the new area. Although still limited usage, we did mine
more gravel than in the past. Approximately 20,000 ton. All of which was used on projects within the
town of Limon. There is approximately one acre of exposed mining area in the permit area.

I attest there was no groundwater exposed or encountered during the excavation or removal of the gravel

from the borrow area.

Sincerely,

(Veks

Greg Jlacha, Manager
Town of Limon



